MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

March 14, 2022 - 7:00 PM

Allen Consolidated Schools

Present Absent

JASON OLESEN, PRESIDENT STACEY WOODWARD, TREASURER JAY JACKSON, VICE PRESIDENT GIL RIDENOUR, MEMBER DAWN OSWALD, MEMBER

REGULAR MEETING – Roll Call at 7:04 PM by President, Jason Olesen

PRESENT: Jason Olesen, Stacey Woodward, Jay Jackson, Gil Ridenour, and Dawn Oswald

ABSENT: none

ALSO PRESENT: Michael Pattee, Superintendent; Lana Oswald, Principal; Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary; and member of the

public.

OPEN MEETING LAW posted in Board Meeting Room for viewing.

Moved by Gil Ridenour, seconded by Jay Jackson to declare the meeting open and properly advertised by advance notice by posting at Security Bank, Countryside Gas and Grocery, the Post Office and on the school website on Wednesday, April 6, 2022, and in the Nebraska Journal Leader on Thursday, April 7, 2022, with the current copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act posted for viewing in the board room at the time of the meeting. Notice of the meeting was simultaneously given to the president of the board and all members prior to the meeting date. MCU 5 - 0

EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBER: No Motion.

MINUTES: Moved by Gil Ridenour, seconded by Jay Jackson to approve the Minutes of February 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting. MCU 5 - 0

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

Dawn Oswald arrived at 7:06pm

CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion by Jay Jackson, seconded by Dawn Oswald to approve the consent calendar. MCU 5 – 0

DISTRICT REPORTS: Motion by Jay Jackson, seconded by Stacey Woodward to approve the District Reports. MCU 5 – 0

APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Dawn Oswald to approve the appointment of Lane Anderson to the Allen Consolidated School Board. MCU 5-0

NASB FEASIBILITY STUDY: Motion by Gil Ridenour, seconded by Dawn Oswald to approve the NASB Feasibility Study Proposal. MCU 6 - 0

2021-2022 GRADUATES: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Jay Jackson to approve the list of graduating seniors for the 2021-2022 school year, provided all graduation requirements of the Allen Consolidated Schools have been met. MCU 6-0

TEACHER RESIGNATION: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Dawn Oswald to accept the resignations of Ryan Miller, Carissa Kutcha, and Josh Batenhorst and thank them for their years of service to Allen Consolidated Schools. MCU 6 – 0

TEACHER RESIGNATION: NO MOTION TAKEN

TEACHER CONTRACT: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Gil Ridenour to approve the 2022-2023 teaching contract of Kayla Crosgrove for the 2022-2023 school year. MCU 6-0

TEACHER CONTRACT: Motion by Dawn Oswald, seconded by Jay Jackson to approve the 2022-2023 teaching contracts of Alex Stephens, and Casey Brentlinger for the 2022-2023 school year. MCU 6-0

NON-CERTIFIED PAY: NO MOTION TAKEN

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

- Student Achievements
 - ➤ Quarter 3 Honor Roll see the website for the current listing! WAY TO GO!
 - ➤ FFA District CDE Results: CONGRATULATIONS!
 - Agriscience Team 6th place overall: Ben Jorgensen 23rd; Brayden McCorkindale 24th; Garrett Geiger 36th; Gabe Olesen 45th.
 - Ag Mechanics Team 7th place overall
 - Structural Systems Caidan Gregg DISTRICT CHAMPION
 - Environmental & Natural Resources Joe Grone 5th
 - Energy Systems Brody Floyd 8th
 - Machine & Equipment Michael Dickens 4th
 - Food Science Team Makaya Johnson 20th; Cheyenne Keil 21st; Kaleb Kumm 51st; Jaylen Jackson 52nd.
 - ➤ Nebraska State Science Fair Congratulations to the students representing Allen on April 21st!
 - Makaya Johnson, Joe Grone, Andrew Hogue, Kristina Hogue.
 - ➤ NCPA Academic All-State Awards Winter Activities: CONGRATULATIONS!
 - Boys Basketball Michael Dickens, Joe Grone
 - Girls Basketball Jordyn Carr, Rhyanne Mackling (E-H)
 - Speech Olivia DeKok, Brayden McCorkindale
 - L & C All-Conference Basketball: CONGRATULATIONS!
 - Lewis Division Girls Jordyn Carr; HM Rhyanne Mackling (E-H)
 - Lewis Division Boys Nathan Oswald; HM Garrett Blanke (E-H)
 - ➤ OWH All-State Honorable Mention Basketball: CONGRATULATIONS!
 - C-2: Garrett Blanke (E-H)
 - D-1: Jordyn Carr, Rhyanne Mackling (E-H)
 - ➤ NECC Academic Contest see the April Newsletter on the website! CONGRATULATIONS!
 - ➤ The Big Show see the April Newsletter on the website! CONGRATULATIONS!
- Upcoming events: See the school website or download the Allen Consolidated Schools App for updates and notifications!!

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

- State Assessments: Discussions.
- Cooperative Update: Discussions.
- Graduation: Discussions.
- Coaching: Discussions.
- Miscellaneous: Teaching position, superintendent days, non-certified staff comparisons, administrative salaries, student issues Discussions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: NO MOTION

The next regular meeting will be held on May 9, 2022, at 7:00 PM

Email to: editor@gpcom.net Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary